3, REGIONAL
¥ EMERGENCY
A, DISPATCH
AUTHORITY

January 12, 2017 REDA Executive Board Meeting Minutes

Called to order by Chairman Rick Rudometkin @ 1100, determined to have a quorum.

Present:

Chairman Rick Rudometkin
Mayor Phillip Burch
Aubrey Hobson

John Henry

Jim Townsend

Vernon Asbill

John Ross Null

REDA Executive Director Robbie McCormick
REDA Operations Manager Bambi Kern

REDA H/R Admin. Assistant Kirstene Campbell
REDA Training Coordinator Emely Stubbs-Ponce
REDA Supervisor Anita Ritter

REDA Supervisor Chris Chavarria

R5 Gary Romine

Artesia Police Chief Raley
Danny Kiper

Absent: None

Approval of January 12, 2017 Agenda

Motion to approve made by Mayor Burch, second by Vernon Asbill, all yes, motion carried.

Approval of the December 15, 2016 REDA Executive Board Meeting Minutes.

Motion to approve made by Vernon Asbill, seconded by Aubrey Hobson, all yes, motion carried.

Review of new Board of County Commissioners:

Chairman Rudometkin gave a quick overview of the new County Commissioners.
No questions from the board.

This is an informational item only, placed in the board packet.

Welcome to Mr. Null and Commissioner Henry:

Chairman Rudometkin gave his congratulations to Mr. Null, and gave his gratitude for Mr. Null being interested in being
on the board.

Mayor Burch advised if needed the board members can help him get caught up they would be happy to, advising that
REDA has had a lot go on throughout the years and they are an intricate part of Law Enforcement, and Emergency
Dispatch and it can be easy to get lost with everything going on at times.

Jim Townsend advised if Mr. Null has a chance he should go down to the dispatch center and check it out.

Mr. Null confirmed with Director McCormick to set it up with her.

Director McCormick advised yes it would be through her, and she has sent out a SEM17 to get him badged for FLETC.
Introductions given from each of the board members.



John Ross Null gave his introduction as well, advised he is the Assistant Superintendent of the school system here in
Artesia. Mr. Null advised he is in his 26% year, and hoping he can bring some perspective from that to the board.

Chairman Rudometkin advised also on this item is the County Commissioners spot on the board. At this time John
Henry is the alternate for this board, James Walterscheid is the member. However due to some personal reasons, and
his activiies there is a chance he will be backing out of the position, he does not believe he will be able to make a
majority of the meetings. That being said he has agreed to reassess his position, and at the January 244 BOCC

meeting he will be resending, and the board will have another chance to vote on who will officially be on the REDA
board.

Election of new REDA Executive Board Officers:

Chairman Rudometkin read the two paragraphs from the JPA, reference the election of new officers, and placement of
members in the at-large positions. Chairman Rudometkin advised the at-large members have already been voted on,
and the positions are full. The three persons that hold the at-large positions are, Mr. Null, Mr. Asbill, and Mr.
Townsend.

Director McCormick asked if voting for the Chairman, Vice Chairman, and Secretary/Treasurer should wait until the
Commissioner position is filled, or if the board would like to continue with voting.

Vernon Asbill, as well as Mayor Burch advised they believe they should just go ahead and vote.

Chairman Rudometkin asking if there is a nomination for Chairman.

Mayor Burch nominated Rick Rudometkin, County Manager as Chairman of the board. Vernon Asbill seconded. No
further nominations for Chairman. All in favor, one abstained, nomination carried.

Chairman Rudometkin asked for nominations for Vice-Chairman of the board.

Vernon Asbill nominated Mayor of Artesia Phil Burch. Chairman Rudometkin seconded this nomination. No further
nominations, all in favor, nomination carried.

Chairman Rudometkin asked for nominations for Secretary/Treasurer.

Vernon Asbill nominated Aubrey Hobson for this position. Mayor Burch seconded this nomination. No further
nominations. All in favor, one abstain, nomination carried.

Positions are filled as follows:

Chairman: County Manager Rick Rudometkin
Vice Chairman: Mayor of Artesia Phillip Burch
Secretary/Treasurer: Aubrey Hobson

Agenda ltems

1. Financials Report/ Budget

a. -—December Financial Statements and Actuals. — Director McCormick - Single sheet budget to
actuals, corrected sheet after conversations with Mr. Turk. Director McCormick advised she is happy
to report that the budget is back on track, bottom line 49.48 percent.

Jim Townsend asked if it was appropriate to challenge the Director to double the savings by the end
of the year.
Mayor Burch advised he also liked the challenge.
Director McCormick advised there are two bottom line numbers, she advised she had asked Mr. Turk
‘what the budget actually is without the 360,000, which is what is left on the CAD contract, and that is
the 49.48 percent. The very bottom number which is 47.55 is with the 360,000 which isn't actually
there, it will be spent.
Director McCormick advised this budget is also fixing some of the line items, and making sure
everything is correct.
No further comments.

Motion made to approve financials by Vernon Asbill, seconded by Jim Townsend. All in favor, motion carried.

2. Monthly Invoices
a. December Invoices: City of Artesia and County of Eddy (Already Received) -
Vernon Asbill asked that explanation be given to the new members on how the invoices work.
Director McCormick gave brief explanation of how REDA works 30 days past, and this is reimbursement
for month prior expenses.
Vernon Asbill advised that City of Carlsbad is not included in this, since they have their own dispatch.



Explanation given from Director McCormick reference who REDA dispatches for, and who is not included
in the JPA.
John Ross Null asked if these were normal amounts for the invoices.
Director McCormick advised that yes these are normal, but at times there might be additional costs like
there were with the CAD project.
No further comments or discussion.

Motion made to approve invoices by Aubrey Hobson, seconded by Jim Townsend. All in favor, motion carried.

3. Expenditures Review/ Emergency Business Approval:
a. Firewall and VPN Solution Quote: Director McCormick advised there are two quotes, but they do go
together. Explanation and recap given to the new board members, reference the conversations had about
this in past meetings. These are just the quotes that were provided for that solution.
Explanations also given for acronyms normally used, and what each acronym is used for and explanation on
each system REDA uses.
RS has obtained a one-month free license for the software, so we can test it, and run all of the different types
of things. R5 has also set up a mock firewall so that way any glitches can be found. At this time there have
been no glitches nor have there been any issues with the VPN or firewall. At this time, it has proven it will
work.
Director McCormick advised that at this time they have gone above and beyond what needed to be done to
make sure the CJIS information is secured, even to the point of making sure that everyone even down the
janitorial staff is vetted.
Chairman Rudometkin advised for example they have the facilities, those who clean the buildings have to be
fingerprinted and have background checks. There will be at least one person that will most likely resign
because they do not want to be fingerprinted or have a background check but it's what needs to be done to
make sure we are CJIS compliant, and all information is secure.
Mayor Burch asked for clarification, if records are kept by agencies, as in APD keep their files, and ECSO will
keep their files.
Director McCormick advised they are kept individually, in as much as we can tell which records belong to
APD, and which ones would belong to ECSO. Director went on to explain that the agencies have opted to be
able to see each other’s records.
Mayor Burch asked if that included State Police.
Director McCormick advised not at this time, but it will become an issue later because since State Police is
regionalizing, REDA has been asked to house all of the Eddy County Magistrate Court warrants locally, but
at this time there have been no meetings discussing an MOU, it has only been a couple of verbal
conversations regarding the issue. If this does happen, the warrants will be part of the local systems and our
agencies can see that State Palice have warrants on subjects, but REDA will not be handling the reports or
case files of State Police.
Mayor Burch advised he is disappointed that the new Sheriff is not at the meeting, advising he heard that the
Sheriff did not want to share County information with any other agency.
Director McCormick advised it is partially correct, the Sheriff's office has agreed to share basic information
that ECSO has a case file and who it is on, the case number, the subject, and the officer handling the case
but that will be the only information shared. If other agencies want to see the rest of the file, or possible the
evidence that has been filed they will have to put in a request for review, or to obtain the case file.
Director McCormick went on to explain that ECSO is going from a complete paper system to this new
system. She advised that APD is ahead, and more accustomed to the electronic files than the ECSO. ECSO
is accustomed to having paper files that have to be requested rather than the other agencies just seeing
them. It may just be a comfort level, they asked to do it this way first, and as they get used to it, being able to
see who got into the file and how long they were in the file.
Mayor Burch wanted to make sure it was known that the ECSO chose to be on paper files, and had chosen
not to get into the electronic filing before now. Mayor Burch asked if there is a target date on when they will
share information.
Bambi Kern advised that they have not at this time, as they become more comfortable she will continue
pushing them because that is one thing that makes this new system so great.
Mayor Burch advised he is disappointed that the Sheriff has chosen not to at this time being that two million
has been spent on the system, and he is choosing not to use it to its full effect. Mayor Burch is wortied that
he will keep pushing the date.
Director McCormick advised she believes once they realize they have full audit capabilities, they can see
who is accessing the file, how long they are in those files, what they read, what they looked at once they are
comfortable with that hopefully they will come around. Advised this is kind of like testing the waters before
fully jumping in.



Mayor Burch advised he hopes that REDA will stay on top of them to join in.

Bambi and Chairman Rudometkin advised they both will.

Jim Townsend asked if it causes an extra burden on REDA, and if it does should the percentages of 60/40
be revisited. Once asked to clarify, Mr. Townsend asked with the ECSO not using the system as it was
created to be used is it causing any extra burden and are they paying 60 percent but using 61 percent.
Mayor Burch advised wanted to clarify that it is just the ECSO and Sheriff that is not in step, and no
technically the County, and the Sheriff is an elected official, who does not necessarily have to conform to
what needs to be done.

More discussion had in reference to ECSO doing what they need to be doing, along with how it will impact
REDA and how much time is being spent on the REDA side.

Director McCormick advised that ECSO not using the system does not directly impact REDA, it will cause an
impact on the Sheriff's office. REDA will not be called for details of the cases; the officers will be calling the
records clerk at the ECSO to obtain those. The impact will only affect the other agencies, and not REDA
directly. -
Director McCormick advised there will be more discussion under item 4 in reference to that situation, advised
she had a meeting with the Sheriff on Monday and at this time it is not an ideal situation that REDA is in with
the Operations Committee, and the current Sheriff.

Chairman Rudometkin advised that can be spoken about on the next item.

Chairman Rudometkin asked that they go back to the quotes.

Director McCormick advised on the quotes there are two options, 25 users, concurrent licensers, with one-
year maintenance will be $10,593, and the second quote, with the same amount of users, with a three-year
maintenance will be $13,000. That is for the VPN solution itself. The firewall solution will be addressed by
Gary.

Gary Romine advised the firewalls the he chose to go with is the same firewall set up that for connecting the
PSC, for Eddy County and Artesia Police Department. They seemed to have marked improvements to
connectivity. It is comparable to the same model that he is currently using for the mock, so there will be minor
changes and this one would be up and going fairly quickly. Gary explained that ECSO received a grant for
their MDT units, one of the stipulations is that they have to show beneficial use by March 1 of this year, by
having this VPN in place soon will help them keep that grant.

Director McCormick advised it will also increase the viability with Motorola when they need into our systems
for fixes, as well as if herself or Bambi are at home and something occurs, they can access from REDA
laptops. This will make things more secure and faster, and will help with audit logs, will allow Director
McCormick and Gary to see who has been where and what they were doing.

Director McCormick advised that a breach of any of our secure systems is federal criminal charges, so to be
able to audit is very important.

Mayor Burch is asking if the firewall is for REDA and if it has anything to do with the APD systems. Also
wanted to know if the Operations Committee thought this was something that was necessary.

Director McCormick advised there has not been a quorum at the OPS Comm meetings the past couple of
meetings. Director also wanted to advise that the VPN that was purchased by the City of Artesia, has turned
out to not be a valid option any longer.

Discussion had on APD firewall, and the VPN that did not work out.

Director McCormick advised that what they are recommending at this time is the $19,514 for the firewall
portion, and also recommending the $13,000 with the three-year maintenance for the VPN, $32,514.04
would be the total.

Chairman Rudometkin asked if these items should be taken action on separately or together. Chairman then
advised most likely separate, since they are two different contracts.

Mayor Burch asked if these were budgeted items. Asked if this will be on top of this budget.

Director McCormick advised no these were not budgeted, and it will be on top of the budget.

Mayor Burch asked where are the overages from Motorola? Advised there was a change order to remove a
certain amount from original budget, where has that money gone?

Director McCormick advised the 218,000 was taken off the bottom fine of what is owed to Motorola, and the
line item of the 360,000 is with the removal of the 218.

Mayor Burch asked if this is passed today, then REDA is 39,000 over budget.

Director McCormick advised she would think it would be taken from the 218 and would actually be under.
No further comments.

Motion made motion to approve the $19,514.04 for R5 for the firewall, and the $13,000 for NetMotion for the
VPN by Jim Townsend, seconded by John Ross Null. All in favor. Motion carried.



4. Operations Committee Meeting Decisions and Recommendations:
a. Sheriff's Office ~ Operations Committee Status and JPA: Director McCormick advised that the Sheriff

wanted her to relay why he was not at the meeting.

Jim Townsend advised that the Sheriff just sent him a text message and advised he would be at the next meeting.
Director McCormick wanted to make sure that the board wanted her to leave his comments for him to provide at the
next meeting.

Chairman Rudometkin and Jim Townsend advised yes, let him provide his explanation next meeting.

Director McCormick advised the Operations Committee Status at this point, they do not have enough members to
_meet a quorum to make decisions like the JPA says they need to before the board meetings. There are meeting
minutes from December 13% Operations Committee, and Chief Hummingbird was elected the Chairman of the
Operations Committee but Director McCormick advised it was her understanding he will be leaving at the end of the
month.

Chief Raley advised that both of the statements are correct. Chief Hummingbird was elected Chairman, and he will
be leaving at the end of the month.

Director McCormick advised that as the Operations Committee stands at this time has only two active members,
Director Hope with Eddy County Fire Services, and Chief Raley of the Artesia Police Department which does not
constitute a quorum, unless the Sheriff's office can be obtained as part of the Operations Committee.

Discussion had reference

Mayor Burch asked why the Sheriff would not want to participate on the board.

Jim Townsend advised that he does, he wants more participation, he wants to be part of the Executive Board.
Mayor Burch advised that the Executive Board had declined that request twice now. The previous Sheriff and the
current Sheriff. Mayor Burch advised it was done because at one time the board was composed of members from
Law Enforcement and Fire Departments, and it was a very difficult situation because their focus is on the operations,
doing things that help them do their jobs. They did not want to spend time talking about accounting, marketing the
services and talking about personnel issues, they only wanted to talk about operations. That is why the MOU was
changed have the Executive Board composed of what it is at this time, and added that there would be an OPS
Committee to handle the operational items.

Chairman Rudometkin advised that Sheriff London had spoken to him after the previous election, advising since he
was not elected that he would not be attending the REDA meetings any more. Advised he does not know about the
current Sheriff he has not spoken to him about it. Chairman advised that himself and Mr. Townsend will speak with
Sheriff Cage about the importance of him being at the meetings.

Jim Townsend advised he is not on the same page as the Mayor, he is on the same page as far as doing what is
best for the County as well as REDA and the cost there of, he advised he could understand the issue with having
. more of one side than the other but also added that having a member of an Executive Law Enforcement Staff,
whether the Sheriff, or a Chief, may not be a bad thing and could help add depth to the decisions that need to be
made on this Executive Board. Jim Townsend advised that he has not been in contact with the Sheriff other than to
advise him it would be a good idea to attend the next meeting. Jim Townsend added that it could help bring the team
together and could eventually help gain Carlsbad if possibly more Operations were involved.

Chairman Rudometkin asked Director McCormick what she would tike to do with this item.

Director McCormick advised that she had it on there just to have this discussion, because she supposed on the
surface it would be very easy to be misconstrued as someone at REDA may have done something wrong. Director
wanted to make sure it was known that it had nothing to do with speaking about operations, and everything to do
with a political aspect on why they may not want to participate, or that they feel like they do not have a voice or are
not being listened to. Director McCormick added that they want more than a recommendation, they would possibly
like a vote, more of a say so on how things are going on the Board. Director McCormick wanted to clear the air more
so for Operations Manager Kern, so it is not thought that she people are not participating because of her.

Vernon Asbill advised from his perspective by having just one of the department heads on the board it may be
misconstrued that that person's department is being taken care of more so or better than others.

Director McCormick advised that she does see all of the sides and the views, but would like to wait knowing that the
Sheriff will be at the next meeting.

Discussion had reference the Chairman of the OPS Committee, advising it is an elected position, they elect
someone every two years. Chairman was previously held by Sheriff London, and Chief Hummingbird currently holds
the position. In the JPA reference the Chairman it is usually the Sheriff since they are serving four year terms, it is
the most regular.
Jim Townsend advised maybe the Chairman of the OPS Committee whoever it may be, elected from inside the OPS
Com., they could possibly serve on the Executive Board. It may have to be changed to elections every year,
whatever is thought best by this board.
Chairman Rudometkin advised since the board currently has seven members, to even have the Chairman sit up with
the board members as an expert or liaison, to help make decisions.
Chairman Rudometkin asked if it should be put on next month's agenda or how the board would like to proceed.



Chairman asked that Director McCormick put this on next month’s agenda, since Sheriff Cage should be here.
Discussion had in reference to the JPA, it will be sent out to all members to review and changes will most likely need
to be made next meeting, on whatever gets decided.

No further Comments.

b. Chief Hummingbird: Mayor Burch advised that Chief Hummingbird has turned in his resignation, he is
retiring. Part of the decision was made due to his family being away in another state. His last day will be
at the end of the month.

Operations Manager advised that Marc Nason has been going to the OPS Comm in place for AFD.
Director McCormick advised they had not received any official word, and Director advised she had the
December minutes for him to present but since he is not there, she asked if Chief Raley would do it.
Chief Raley advised nothing major at this time. Chief advised reference the Premier One CAD there had
been a few disappointments on the way it rolled out, but what matters is how they make it work out. The
evidence conversion piece has been dropped at this time.
Director McCormick advised she received an email about a Quote for the evidence asked if Chief would
like to see it.
Chief Raley advised no, he is worried they will be as good with that as they have with other pieces
Motorola has worked on. Chief also advised that at this time they are just going to continue working with
the old system.
Chief Raley also added that OM Kern has been very important person during the process, and that she
has been in a few rough spots, advised APD has been a pressing customer and OM Kern has been

. great during this process. Chief also advised that OM Kerns work with the OPS Comm and the Premier
One project has been exceptional. Chief wanted the board to know that the issues that lye with the OPS
Comm are not based on REDA, or with Bambi.

5. Director Comments / Announcements / Reports

a. Personnel Report- Director McCormick — Did not change very much from last month. Have done testing
and interviews for the one position open. Director reminded the board she has three open, but two of those
positions are frozen at this time, so this is being done for the third position. Director McCormick advised she
believes the decision has already been made on who will be filling the third position, it is someone that is
already certified so REDA will not-cccur the cost of sending her to academy. Director McCormick advised this
morning she did receive another resignation, she will be moving to be closer to family in Kansas, she will be
leaving in February, so will have one more position to fil. Director advised that she will not have any issue
filling the position especially since State Police is regionalizing.

Jim Townsend asked about the regionalization.

Director McCormick gave a synopsis of the regionalization happening with State Police that has been
discussion the past couple of meetings.

No further on Personnel Report.

b. Authority Review & Statistical Information- Director McCormick — Director gave a brief description of what
this review and information entails for the new members. Director explained some of the numbers for
December will be a little off because REDA was running off both the new system and old system. Director
McCormick also went to explain that she used a formulary used by APCO that shows how many employees
a center should have based on the call volume, and for our information it showed that REDA should have 34
FTE, currently running very efficiently with 17 FTE on the floor.

Director McCormick went to speak about changing our dynamics due to the talks of regionalizing/combining
the 47 New Mexico PSAPS into 8-10 regionalized dispatch centers. This has been just word of mouth at this
time, and if anyone is asked about it, it is usually denied. Director went on to explain a conversation she had
with Deputy Director of State Police Dispatch, advised she asked why State Police is regionalizing, and the
Deputy Director advised she was unsure but something about proof of concept. Director McCormick advised
she thinks that if this works, then the State can push that since it has worked for State Police it can work for
the rest of the State. Director McCormick advised she is unsure of when it may happen but sometime
somewhere in the future to do the same.

Director McCormick went to explain that all of the new systems, along with the VPN's the space, she is
thinking ahead to make sure REDA is in the running to be the center to come to in the area. Director
McCormick advised it will most likely come down to the State looking at numbers, staffing numbers, training,
the facilities, and what the other counties in the area compare and they will look toward the center that is
more prepared than the others.



Vernon Asbill asked how REDA compares to others centers in the area.

Director McCormick advised that Lea County is ahead of REDA at this time, for several reasons, staffing is
comparable, they use REDA's training they have modified a few things but for the most part it's the same,
Lea County's EMD is the same. Where Lea County is ahead of REDA is the radio system, a bigger building
which is made for expansion, their EOC is a great facility to where they can sleep people there. In short Lea
County is ahead for technology and space, and REDA is about the same when it comes down to staffing,
training, certifications and things of that sort.

Vernon Asbill asked about Chaves County.

Director McCormick just advised no. Director also advised that she did not want to press a panic button, but
just wanted everyone to be prepared since there is enough indicators to show it could possibly happen.

Jim Townsend asked how many people were laid off in our area.

Director McCormick advised about six or seven out of Roswell.

Jim Townsend asked how big of faciliies would be needed there in Las Cruces.

Director McCormick advised she was unsure, but Las Cruces does have a brand new dispatch center.

Jim Townsend asked to be notified when we hear about these kinds of things, he advised it is easier to stop
it rather than taking it back. More discussion had reference, State Police and the State regionalizing the
centers.

Mayor Burch asked Curry County, Roosevelt County, Portales, Clovis do they have any consolidated
dispatch.

Director McCormick advised she is unsure, and would check on it. Director advised in trainings there had
been several coming from individual centers.

More discussions had reference DFA money, who would be possibly pushing this regionalization, on the
Governor of New Mexico considering the surcharge on phones a tax, and not a charge that some are already
charged, and not others.

Chairman Rudometkin advised in spirit of time move to the next one.

¢. Miscellaneous Reports —
i. RS ITMITT Update — Gary Romine — advised due to time would just leave it at his report. Unless

anyone has questions.
Chairman Rudometkin asked if anyone had any questions.
No questicns at this time.

d. Office Space Arrangement: Director McCormick advised she was told to bring this back after confirming
with FLETC the furniture move would be ckay, did meet with Danny Kiper and he is fine with making the
conference room her office as well as an area for small conferences. Then OM Kern will be moved into
Director McCormick’s old office. Director McCormick advised that she spoke with Sparks who advised
REDA’s office furniture is no longer under warranty, and that is how they were coming up to move it. They
can still do it but it will cost. Danny Kiper has offered to see if the contractors would be willing to move the
furniture off the clock, the only problem is getting a W-9 from them.

Director McCormick provided an outline of what the furniture move would entail.

Jim Townsend advised to make sure liabilities are covered before REDA hires someone.

Chairman Rudometkin asked about FLETC maintenance people to move it as a favor.

Director McCormick advised it is the FLETC maintenance people but the problem is, their contracted fo only
move the property that belongs to FLETC, and since they do not own any equipment or property in our
building they cannot do it.

Chairman Rudometkin asked if there was any idea of how much it would cost.

Director McCormick advised no, the last quote from Sparks had been $350 to come up and move it. Director
McCormick advised they gave her another number, but then the people would have to be cleared to come
onto FLETC, and since Sparks is a current vendor that would not be an issue.

Jim Townsend asked if this happened very often.

Director McCormick advised no, the last move of furniture was two years ago.

Chairman Rudometkin asked what needed to be done.

Director McCormick asked that make a motion to approve the furniture move, and maybe not to exceed $500
since that is the W-9 limit.

Chairman Rudometkin asked for a motion, and any further comments from board.

Motion made to approve of furniture move, not to exceed monetary amount of $500, by Vernon Asbill,
seconded by Jim Townsend. All in favor, motion carried.



e. LCCA Radio Back Up System: Director McCormick advised that she was going to leave this to Director
Hope since she did not stay for the official business part, and she is unsure of the decision, but Director Hope did not
attend.
Chairman Rudometkin advised he was there and they did discuss it, and he thought that the fire board approved it.
Supervisor Chavarria advised that it was approved at the meeting.
Chairman Rudometkin advised that the equipment will be owned by Eddy County Fire Services, with an MOU to be
used by Lea County and REDA.
Director McCormick gave a quick rundown of the LCCA Backup to the new members.
Director McCormick advised that merning she had received a text from Captain Moyers at CPD who heard that REDA
was looking at LCCA as a backup, wanted to know where that leaves Carlsbad. Director McCormick advised him that
the MOU will still be in place, and REDA will still backup Carlsbad and follow all joint protocols, and will still provide out
backup to them. Director McCormick just wanted to let the board know.
Chairman Rudometkin advised if she heard anything else or if there were any further conversations to let the board
know.
Chairman asked if there were any further questions.
No further questions.

6. Ordinances - None

7. Legislative - NMAC Conference January 17-18, 2017

Chairman Rudometkin advised he will also be in Santa Fe for this as well as others from the County.
Chairman advised that Jim Townsend will be up there. Chairman went over a couple of the different laws that will be
brought up. Chairman also went over what else is supposed to be spoken about and brought up during this Legislative
session, including where money will be taken from to help cover deficits.

8. Resolutions:

a. 17-001: 2017 Holiday Schedule — Director McCormick advised just one of the ones we normally do at the
beginning of the year. Director advised that she has also attached three attachments to this one. The City's holiday
schedule, the County holiday schedule, as well as the States. This resolution is a columniation of the three. Director
McCormick advised on the table she described what may have been changed from the others. Director advised there
are 10 holidays, 8 full days, and four half days.

Mayor Burch asked how many holidays there were last year.

Director McCormick advised she believed 9.

Chairman Rudometkin advised he thinks so too, and the county will have 12-13 this year.

Director McCormick advised she did not use all of the County, but she did go over what the City uses by one or two.
Director McCormick went over what holidays were included, and which were full and half days.

Aubrey Hobson advised in the notes Director McCormick had noted traded Veteran’s day for Good Friday, but Good
Friday is listed as a half day.

Director McCormick advised it was supposed to say Veteran's day was traded for half-day on Good Friday.

No further comments.

Motion made to approve as amended by Aubrey Hobson, seconded by John Ross Null. All in favor, motion carried.

b. 17-002 - Open Meetings Act Compliance— Chairman Rudometkin asked if any changes.
Director McCormick advised same as last year minus change of date.

Motion made to approve by Mayor Burch, seconded by Vernon Asbill. All in favor, motion carried.

9. Agreements/Contracts / MOU’s:

a. IT/CIO RFP — Approval to post as corrected - Director McCormick advised that a lot of time was spent
making corrections, and she believes everything should be in corrected order at this time.

No further comments from the board.

Motion to approve made by Vernon Asbill, seconded by Aubrey Hobson. Al in favor, motion carried.

b. National Park Service Memorandum of Understanding and Invoicing: Director McCormick gave a quick
rundown of what is done every year for places like NPS, and NFS. This is a one-page MOU, showing what
all is done for them. Director McCormick advised the only difference between this MOU and the past is the
Invoicing, they will be paying us on a monthly basis.






